

REQUEST

Please provide full details and all documents within MOPAC's control, in respect of all policies set and orders given in relation to the policing of the "Extinction Rebellion" occupations of Waterloo Bridge, Oxford Circus, Marble Arch and other locations in London that occurred in the week commencing 15 April 2019 ("the occupations").

Please provide full details and all documents within MOPAC's control, in respect of all orders, guidance, and other correspondence provided directly or indirectly to the Met from the Mayor of London, his office, MOPAC or the GLA in relation to the occupations.

Please provide full details and all documents within MOPAC's control, in respect of all assessments in the possession of MOPAC in relation to the impact of the occupations on the rights of Londoners and the means by which those impacts may be resolved.

Please provide full details and all documents within MOPAC's control, in respect of the number of arrests made on each day of the occupations, the duration for which each arrested individual was detained, and the details (for each arrested person) as to whether they were charged, cautioned or otherwise discharged by the Met, including full details of any conditions placed on such discharge.

Please provide full details and all documents within MOPAC's control, in respect of any advance warning of the occupations received by MOPAC or the Met and full details and all documents within MOPAC's control in respect of its reaction or response to those warnings.

Responses may be provided by email to this address.

Regards,

RESPONSE

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 17 April to the Mayor's Office for Policing And Crime (MOPAC).

I confirm that your request has been handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and that MOPAC does not hold any information relating to your request.

The Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) may be able to assist you and you can send your request to them, here:

<https://www.met.police.uk/rqo/request/ri/request-information/rip/request-information-police/>

If you are unhappy with the response to your Freedom of Information requests, please see the MOPAC website on what the next steps are at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-mopac/governance-and-decision-making/freedom-information>

Yours sincerely